

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE April 18, 1961

GIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Re: Proposed NSP_____

Proposed NSL _____

Proposed NFC: _____

Proposed DC X

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated _____

for the Tidewater Oil Co. A. B. Coates "C" #13-K 24-25-37
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Justis Glorieta gas indicates COH of 59 to 98,000 upon packer leakage tests-

Production figures indicate GOR of 110 to 150,000--E.F.E.

O.K. geologically---J.W.R. Top Clor. 4604', Top Blinebry (2) 4974',

Top Montoya 6809*

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION